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Dear Senator Griffin: .) 0 : Co, TE Ba oe 

a -.; Your communication of October 3lst to the IN oe 
2 " Department of Justice, enclosing a copy of a letter from “*-- -.: 
s'- Messrs. Steve Willnow and Robert Carlson, Allendale, — io ae “.& 
i Michigan, was forwarded to the PBI for acknowledgment kis tS 

4» :and was received here on November 10th. . ADE hae are h : 
at ak eed v8 ope “Se eet we’ my oe Jae 

Vo Se ae: ‘with respect. ‘to your constituents! request, to a ~ 

eho -2) this Bureau has ‘received numerous letters uraing that ~9.°.\ °° 
- 4:1 the investigation into the assassination of President sy 

=» Kennedy be reopened. I have responded by saying that in ‘, 
every instance new leads are investigated, but to date, ~ 
no evidence has been received that would indicate this : : 
investigation should be reopened. . 

Your enclosure is being returned in accordance + ~ , 

with your request. oO . ! . er ee 

me “ a Sincerely yours, . 7 Ce 
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Foye le 3 p++ 4+ °° Clarence M. Kelley OR 
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a Saar soins iedtinow and Carlson are not identifiable, in. Bugiles.”, aM: 
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